
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 29, 2013 

Jluhlie~mritt C!Lnnttttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Office ofthe Commission Clerk fl n , 
Julia E. Gilcher, GCL Staff Attorney~ 

130180-WS- Application for original certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Lake County by Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C. 

Please place the attached correspondence inside the docket file for docket number 
130180-WS. If you have any questions in reference to the attached please feel free to contact me 
Julia Gilcher in GCL at 850-413-6230. :n 
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CC: Office of Commission Clerk (docket file) 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05108-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Julia Gilcher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Julia, 

Zachary Broome <zbroome@brslegal.com > 
Thursday, August 29, 2013 8:41 AM 
Julia Gilcher 
RE: Sunlake Estates Conference Call 

I confirmed with my client that they are not interested in pursuing an administrative hearing. 

Sincerely, 

Zach Broome 
Bowen Radson Schroth, P.A. 
600 Jennings Avenue 
Eustis, Florida 32726 
Telephone: (352) 589-1414 
Facsimile: (352) 589-1726 
Website: www.brslegal.com 

The information contained in or attached to this email transmission (hereinafter referred to as "this 
email") may contain confidential and/ or privileged information. It is intended only for the use of the 
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please contact the sender by reply email, delete this email from your 
computer, and destroy all copies of this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/ or privileged material. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
Thank you. 

From: Julia Gilcher [mailto:JGilcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 3:18PM 
To: mfriedman@sfflaw.com; Zachary Broome; rei lly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Sunlake Estates Conference Call 

Goof afternoon, 

Staff will be hosting a conference call regarding the Sunlake Estates Utilities, LLC Application for Original Water and 
Wastewater Certificates in Lake County, Florida (Docket #130180-WS). Your participation is kindly requested. 
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The call will take place on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

To access the call, please dial1-888-670-3525 and enter passcode 5317547583 followed by the# sign. 

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me or Jennifer Crawford. I look forward to speaking with you. 

]u{ia 'E. (jifcfier 
Staff Attorney, Economic Regulations 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone- 850-413-6230 
E-Mail- jgilcher@psc.state.fl.us 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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